5/10/s8

Dsar Fred,

2

, Apolegles for not sending these re-cnaciment shots eaerlier, I Ned losned
uhe-n tc @erriscn end on thelr "etuv‘n, ?ergot I hed them untll you nudg&d nee -

Nlﬁh I could de soemthinrr s beut the cost of prints, I can't,
oo, . J4m hes a copy of the film bu+ cennot let ouisiders see it. Whet dark

'_ ﬁrote about it is up %o ‘his ususl stendard of accuracy, It is not & print from
' ‘the oriv:mal, ‘ia not good and '\lear, ia not even complete. BRSO

Lo iﬂmn I can get %o the Archims apaino if by then yau still consider 1% -
_,neceaagrj, 111 check thet Zap thing on the sign. I do not &ss the point, .

cince 1 huve already established TWIT) that it was momd, was not put beek in
the seme place, ssme relatmnship to snything, meybe even e diflerent elevation.

: pwez ‘bo you 3L you can really prmre ‘your suspici n ahom; the alte"_ing )
of the’ picture through tne -8l gn, I‘ll be ‘th:' first to dedders myself s former - .
skeptic. But. for Christ sake don't send spytbing elong this line to Jim until 1% .
i“s *‘thoro‘ughl’y axumin 3 by ‘everynne ‘poesible, You have ‘no--ides how much thm halfs

4 ‘ Zan you plea.;e K end me tue BYTimes soyrces, beth a xerox of the sietch Awith"
i s caption and of the ¥BI discleimer. Send it ¢’o Louis Ivon, Office of the DA, N.O,
Itk gomn dmfn tbe.e for more vor¥, with two stops ea route. Flesse, as sonn 8s

Sineerely. »

P

Vhat wili you be addmg that is ‘Jo”'th uhe worh. The surveyors plats provs This. .

:_tonate, undex- the prevalent: ,mrcumstancas. Yot i



4640 NOBLE AVENUE
SHERMAN OAKS, CALIFORNIA 91403

Undated (see postmark)

Dear Harold,

I wrote Sprague and he's given me a list of photo sources which
I've contacted. The only trouble is I haven't the money to order
prints at §15 or $25 a crack, so I'm stymied there.

Saw*Rush to Judgement®’ the other night at Maggie's house and thought
the serles of interviews were important, but that the film lacked
expert editing and direction.

The Nix interview was great. Nix says that his film was lost during
processing for a week and that when he viewed his copy later that
frames were missing here and there t!!!!!!

Glad you liked the Galt-Ray-King thing. I don't mind credit - I
Just feel that thils ls a very weak clue, however, something may
develope to prove interesting here, By all means use my name...
I'm not parnoid anymore!

Am still working in Stemmond sign area - so any photos of sign taken
Just after shot@ing would be interesting to me.

What I suspect, re the sign, seems to be true and I'me almost to

the point of mailing it down.

Understand Jim has copy of Zap in the office to work with till the

trial is completed. Great! Have you seen 1t? MAiC A CofYy Ts ME
M Pl BILOWN WNRATHER. -

Check something for me if you get a chance to see 1t, will you?

Around December t1st the sign 1is attached to the post with bolts,

In the Zap film it appears to be attached with straps.

Also still need glossy of secret service re-enactment which you

had at one time.
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